

FW: Joint DM Briefing | PER: Follow-ups with Auditor General

From: "Goodwin, David (TBS)" <david.s.goodwin@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 04 Apr 2018 18:19:41 -0400
Attachments: Draft Agenda - 2018 PER Planning Meeting - April 4, 2018.docx (15.37 kB); PER Request Status Update_April 3.docx (62.46 kB); Meeting Summary - PER Touchpoint April 4-18.docx (31.67 kB)

Hi Helen,

Attached are materials for your joint briefing with Scott on PER follow-ups tomorrow at 4:30pm.

I am wondering if you wanted to share the second attachment with Jason and Minister McMahon, as you had wanted to provide the MO with an update on conversations with the OAGO regarding the PER.

Best,
David

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: 04 April 2018 17:26
To: Goodwin, David (TBS); Clarke-Darshanand, Jamille (MOF)
Cc: Mehanovic, Nermina (TBS); Sharda, Raj (TBS); Pearce, James (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: FW: Joint DM Briefing | PER: Follow-ups with Auditor General

Hi DMOs –

Please see attached for the following materials to support the PER Update meeting tomorrow afternoon:

- Draft Agenda
- April 4 PER Weekly Meeting Summary Notes
- OAGO Request Status BN

We'll follow-up tomorrow with the latest draft engagement letter which will be tabled for discussion.

Thanks,

P.